



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᓅᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB File No: 2BE-GAR/GA

May 8, 2007

By E-mail

Mr. Allan Miller
VP Exploration – Ottawa Office
Uravan Minerals Inc.
87 Findlay Avenue
Ottawa, ON K1S 2V1
Email: kishar@magma.ca

Re: Authorization from Hamlet of Baker Lake to Dispose of Waste

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Nunavut Water Board is currently drafting the license for the above. Prior to issuance you are required to submit a signed letter of agreement with the Hamlet of Baker Lake concerning the delivery of non-combustible waste material (including waste oil) to the Hamlet's waste treatment facilities.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Jim Rogers, INAC